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Memorandum
Date: January 29, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2023120608

Robertson Boulevard Sidewalk Improvement Project

The Lead Agency has extended the review period for the above referenced project to
February 28, 2024, to accommodate the review process. Please refer to the attachments:
_NOP_Extended Deadline Until Feb 28 2024 and _NOC for Extended NOP Comment

Period for more information. All other project information remains the same.

Please contact the Lead Agency for further information if you no longer have the
project.
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Via Email

January 29, 2024

Office of Planning and Research (OPR) State Clearing House
state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov

RE: Request to Extend Comment Period for Notice of Preparation (NOP) — Robertson Boulevard
Sidewalk Improvement Project — Environmental Impact Report (SCH Number 2023120608)

Dear State Clearinghouse:

The City of Beverly Hills is writing to request an extension of the NOP comment period for the
Robertson Boulevard Sidewalk Improvement Project — Environmental Impact Report (SCH Number
2023120608).

The initial 30-day comment period scheduled from Wednesday, December 20, 2023 to
Friday, January 19, 2024, at 5:00 p.m., is now extended until Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at
5:00 p.m.

Enclosed, please find the Project’s updated NOP reflecting the extended comment period. Should you
require any additional information, please contact Associate Planner Patrick Achis at 310-285-1129 or
pachis@beverlyhills.org.

Thank you for your attention to this request,

Patrick Achis, Associate Planner

City of Beverly Hills Community Development Department
455 North Rexford Drive

Beverly Hills, California 90210

Phone: (310) 285-1129

Email: pachis@beverlyhills.org
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